From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft. 48-3600/2017 (FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-CCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) HP Shimla-1.

The Addl. Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (Central),
Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment & Forests,
Regional Office, (North-Central Zone) 25, Subhash Road, Dehradun-
248001 (Uttrakhand).
1 2019

L ,
Dated Shimla-1, e £ ¥ ~~*°

Diversion of 3.0506 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road Charwadhar to Gram Gouncha and Gyan
within the jurisdiction of Chopal Forest Division Distt. Shimla H.P.

Kindly refer to your office letter No.8B/HP/06/46/2019/FC/64 dated

15.04.2019 on the subject cited above.
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The pointwise reply of the observations as raised vide your above

referred letter is submitted as below:-

1. Joint justification has been submitted by UA and DFO that alignment of

the proposal road were found feasible by the joint inspention committee
during joint inspenction because there were non availability of non forest
land as well as no other alternate alignment except government land were
technically feasible to link Village Gouncha (Gyan). There is no chance
to reduse the diversion area of proposed road, no scope of revised
enumeration of trees and no scope of change geo-referenced map of the
proposed road. The alignment is technically feasible in all of view. Hard

copy of same is enclosed herewith.

. Comments of CWLW are enclosed herewith.

. A joint justification has been submitted by the UA and DFO that there

are no possibility to shift dumping site D2 as there is no non forest land
i e. 0.5203 ha. is available for dumping. The dumping - .in government
land is technically feasible in all of view. Hard copy of same is enclosed
herewith.

Yours faithfully,

Encls: As above.

@S’;Mmﬂ\
Nodal Officer#¥m-CCF (FCA),

Olo Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.Shimla-1
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Endst. No. Ft. 48-3600/2017 (FCA) Dated Shimla-1, the . B ) b

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action. ()~

1. CCF Shimla with reference to his office Memo No. C-28-b-1603/FCA (online)
/Chopal/2241 dated 22.06.2019 for information.

2. Divisional Forest Officer, Chopal.

3. Executive Engineer, HPPWD Chopal Division, Distt. Shimla, H.P.
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Nodal Officer-cum-CCF (FCA),

O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.Shimla-1 %fﬂy’
A
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